

From: [REDACTED]@raag.com.au
Sent: Thursday, 4 March 2021 1:24 PM
To: Task Force
Cc: [REDACTED]@raag.com.au
Subject: Draft of Food Delivery Rider Safety

To the Taskforce Chairman,

Our Road Safety Group also have concerns for rider safety in Queensland and have been forwarded the following link: [Joint Taskforce: Food Delivery Rider Safety | SafeWork NSW](#)

We have real concerns for all riders of addressing high visibility at a minimum high vis vests, and best case the model set by Australia Post as the best we have seen by any employer.

Could we ask is it too late to make suggestions to the draft on the above.

Could we ask you view:

Link to RAAG Capability Statement; [RAAG Capability Statement Link](#)

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]

Po Box 3105 Mackay North, Queensland 4740 [REDACTED]@raag.com.au www.raag.com.au [REDACTED]

